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THE SCHOOL DISTRICT OF PHILADELPHIA 
Office of Capital Programs 

440 North Broad Street, 3rd Floor – Suite 371 
Philadelphia, PA 19130 

 
TELEPHONE: (215) 400-4730 

 
 
 

Addendum No. 001 
 
 

 
Subject:  James J. Sullivan Elementary School 
  SDP Contract No. B-047C OF 2018/19 
 
Location:  James J. Sullivan Elementary School 
  5300 Ditman Street 
  Philadelphia, PA 19124 
 

 
 

This Addendum, dated July 22, 2021 shall modify and become part of the Contract Documents for 
the work of this project. Any items not mentioned herein, or affected by, shall be performed strictly 
in accordance with the original documents, as modified by prior addenda, if any. 
  
 
Drawing Supplemental Information: 
 
Drawing E1.0:  Change Type “Q” light fixture catalog number to LNC4-36L-3K-065-2-U-DB-PCU-CS. 
 
Drawing E2.2:  All indicated Type “Q” light fixtures shall be mounted 15’-0” above finished grade.  Re-
work and extend existing lighting circuits as required to the 15’-0” above finished grade location.   

 
 
Bid RFIs: 
 
Question #1:  
 
Noticed on the bid proposal for subject, “Bid Proposal Form – General, not Electrical.” 
 
Response: 
 
Refer to revised Bid Proposal Form. See attached. 

 
Question #2:  
 
What is the job schedule for this project?  Is the intent to perform the work after normal hours during the 
upcoming school year or is there a way to perform the work during normal hours?  Please advise? 
 
Response: 
 
Work will be limited to after school hours during the school year; and each affected classroom, office or 
other space must be available for normal use each day the school is open for staff or students. 
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Question #3:  
 
Are the bidders required for all furniture moving required to gain access to each light or will the school 
provide access to all necessary areas? 
 
Response: 
 
Refer to Drawing E1.0 “Bidding Instruction – Base Bid” Note #4. 

 
Question #4:  
 
Why were masonry specifications provided on a lighting upgrade project?  Are bidders required to perform 
any GC type work as part of this lighting project? 
 
Response: 
 
Refer to Drawing E1.0 “Bidding Instruction – Base Bid” Note #10 and Note #12.  The contractor shall be 
responsible for any cutting, patching, and similar work incidental to the lighting upgrade. 

 
Question #5:  
 
Are the bidders responsible for all recycling and disposal costs associated with the lighting upgrade project? 
 
Response: 
 
Refer to Drawing ED2.0 “Lighting Demolition General Notes” Note #5. 

 
Question #6:  
 
Will a dumpster be provided, or should the bidder provide their own dumpster and/or means of disposal? 
 
Response: 
 
 The contractor shall be responsible to provide required dumpsters and/or means of disposal.

 
Question #7:  
 
Please confirm lighting keyed note 6 is not referenced in the drawings.  
 
 
Response: 
 
Correct.  Lighting keyed note 6 is not referenced in the drawings. 

 
Question #8:  
 
Please confirm all panelboards are existing. If there are any new panelboards, please provide panel 
schedules. 
 
Response: 
 
All panelboards are existing, to remain.  There are no new panelboards for this project. 

 
Question #9:  
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The catalog numbers for fixture types BE and DE include the code #BPL1. This code does not exist on the 
cutsheet for these fixtures. Please confirm we are to provide code #EF instead. 
 
 
Response: 
 
Option “BPL1” has been replaced by option “EF” Emergency Battery Backup.  Option “EF” is acceptable. 

 
Question #10:  
 
The catalog for fixture type L1 appears to have a typo. Please confirm we are to provide #LLM series from 
HE Williams. Please also confirm the lumens code L20 is correct and available from the manufacturer. 
 
Response: 
 
Yes, a #LLM series from HE Williams is acceptable.  The L20 lumen option is no longer available.  Provide 
the L15 lumen option. 

 
Question #11:  
 
Pendant fixtures type B/BE are specified as single instances of fixtures, but they are drawn as if they are 
continuous rows. Please confirm the intent is to provide joined 8' continuous lengths.  
 
Response: 
 
Yes, joined continuous lengths are to be provided in lengths indicated on the lighting plans. 

 
Question #12:  
 
Pendant fixtures type G1/G1E are specified as single instances of fixtures, but they are drawn as if they are 
continuous rows. Please confirm the intent is to provide joined 8' continuous lengths.  
 
Response: 
 
Pendant fixture types G1/G1E do not appear to be available in joined continuous lengths.  Single instances 
of these fixtures is acceptable, in lengths indicated on the lighting plans. 

 
Question #13:  
 
Pendant fixtures type D/DE are specified as single instances of fixtures, but they are drawn as if they are 
continuous rows. Please confirm the intent is to provide joined 4' continuous lengths. 
 
Response: 
 
Yes, joined continuous lengths are to be provided in lengths indicated on the lighting plans. 

 
Question #14:  
 
Pendant fixtures type F/FE are specified as single instances of fixtures, but they are drawn as if they are 
continuous rows. Please confirm the intent is to provide joined 4' continuous lengths 
 
Response: 
 
Yes, joined continuous lengths are to be provided in lengths indicated on the lighting plans. 

 



 
 

Page 4 of 4 
 

Question #15:  
 
Fixture type J is specified with the #NXOS option, which is an Omni series sensor that comes with 1 lens 
option. On the drawings, type J is shown with a "MS" sensor connected to the fixture via a nipple. The part 
number specified for the "MS" nipple mounted symbol is not actually for the sensor - it is a WASP series 
part number for the sensor lens only. We do not understand why a WASP lens part number was given when 
the fixture comes with a completely different series sensor called OMNI. Please advise if scenario 1 or 2 
below are applicable and answer questions according to the applicable scenario. 
 

1. Sensor is built into fixture and factory wired by manufacturer 
 

i. Please confirm the fixture should be specified with #NXOS (OMNI series sensor) and the 
#WASP catalog number is irrelevant. 
 

ii.            If the WASP series sensor is desired to be built into the fixture instead of the OMNI series 
sensor, please provide full catalog number for the WASP sensor. Additionally please provide a 
code to the fixture catalog number that indicates it is "made to order." 
 

2. Sensor is loose from fixture & mounted right next to fixture via a nipple. 
 

i. Please confirm the fixture should not be specified with #NXOS option. 
 

ii.            Please provide full catalog number for the WASP nipple mounted sensor.  
 
 
Response: 
 

1. Eliminate the “MS” sensor for the Type “J” fixtures.  Provide the “NXOS” sensor option for each 
Type “J” fixture, which is built into the fixture. 

 
Question #16:  
 
Please confirm there are no instances of fixture type P in the drawings. 
 
Response: 
 
There are no Type “P” fixtures used for this project. 

 
 

                              End Addendum #001 
 

ATTACHMENT: 
 
Corrected Bid Proposal Form, 4 pages 
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